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Contributed by Russ Nixon 

 
Operating period view of the Wabash River Lock looking upstream 

Note lock house in right background 
 



 
By Russ Nixon 

 
View looking upstream into the Wabash River Lock from the river 

October, 2008 
 



 
 

Google earth view of the Wabash River at the lock. The lock is on the right hidden by trees. 
But, note the cribbing of the dam in the river by the islands exposed by low water in late 

October, 2010 


	structure: Wabash River Lock 1
	canal: Wabash River
	haer: 
	condition: Abandoned
	state: Indiana
	county: Knox
	city: 
	street: 
	waterway: Wabash River
	topo: 
	utm: 
	designer: U.S. Army, Corps of Engineers
	contractor: 
	materials: 
	start: 
	comp: 1894
	rebuild: 
	aband: 1933
	hist:      The Wabash Navigation Company built a wood crib dam and lock on the site in 1847. The site also included saw and flour mills. This lock  was 52 feet wide by 210 feet long with a lift of twelve feet. The timber crib dam was 1,030 feet long, 57 feet wide and 10 feet high. Costs were $70,000. This dam submerged the Grand Rapids, just above, removing the most serious obstacle to river navigation. In its first five months of operation, 245 steamboats locked through. The dam apparently gave way in 1879.
     In 1885, Congress funded a new stone masonry lock with white oak gates and a wood crib dam by the Louisville District, Corps of Engineers. The new lock opened in 1894. The new dam was 1,100 feet long and 12 feet high and cost $ 240,000. Lock dimensions are about 40 feet wide by 200 feet between quoins long. The date the second dam failed or was removed is not known. Operation of the disintegrating structure was suspended in 1933 and the property sold to the Boy Scouts of America.
	desc: The lock is in excellent condition and easily accessible on local dirt roads. It is on the Indiana side of the Wabash River a little upstream of the junction with the White River, and just 2-1/2 miles north of Mount Carmel, IL. "The main walls are of machined stone and in perfect alignment. The downstream and upstream entrance walls are concrete. Nearby are the remains of two buildings and a well pit." (Quoted from Sue Simerman)

The lock is visible on Google Earth

Wood cribbing of the dam is visible in the river at low water.

For more photos, go to the Wabash River Lock on the general photos page.
	other: 
	owners: Unknown
	deed: 
	biblio:      Johnson, Leland R.; "The Falls City Engineers: A History of the Louisville District, Corps of Engineers, United States Army," United States Army Engineer District, Louisville, KY 1974
     Johnson, Leland R.; "The Falls City Engineers: A History of the Louisville District, Corps of Engineers, United States Army, 1970 - 1983" United States Army Engineer District, Louisville, KY 1984
	agencies: 
	register: 
	by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA from information from the Canal Society of Indiana
	address: 
	date: Rvsd 8/4/11


